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Chapter 801 

At this moment, Thomson Villa. 

      Lan Ma was lying on a recliner on the second floor all-glass large balcony, looking at her phone 

and couldn't close her mouth. 

      There were already more than three hundred people who had given her compliments, breaking 

her record since she started playing WeChat. 

      As for the comments, one at a time, it was already too many to count or even return. 

      Only today did Ma Lan finally feel what it meant to be in the limelight. 

      The entire circle of friends were staring at her, holding her in the comment section without 

stinting in praise. 

      At this time, a few of Ma Lan's better playing sisters sent out a message to everyone in the group, 

"Oh my, sister Lan is moving into a big mansion in Thomson today, so she has to treat her guests to 

dinner no matter what!" 

      "Exactly!"Many people chimed in, "Sister Barbra, you're moving to a mansion that sells for over a 

hundred million dollars, it's not right not to invite us to dinner for such a big celebration!" 

      Later, all the people in the group came out and followed the queue for Ma Lan to treat them to 

dinner. 

      Ma Lan was depressed in her heart as she watched their compliments. 

      Invite them to dinner?Where do I get the money? 

      Don't look at the fact that you are living in a mansion of over 100 million dollars, but you really 

can't even come up with a thousand dollars. 

      Then someone else said, "Barbra is of such stature, how can you justify hiring a Shangri-La?" 

      An older sister in the group spoke up, "If sister Barbra buys dinner today, I'll take everyone to a 

high-end spa tonight, it feels especially great!" 

      "Then I'll treat everyone to sing at the Golden King KTV tonight!" 

      "How about after the song I treat you all to a foot squeeze and a foot massage?" 

      "You're all so densely scheduled, so I'll just buy a late night bar!" 

      Everyone had already finished arranging the evening's activities, so the older sister who was 

leading the group said, "Sister Barbra, say something, everyone is waiting for you." 

      As soon as Ma Lan saw how well everyone had arranged it, she was eager to go out with her 

sisters. 



      After all, she was too depressed during this period of time, and really wanted to take the 

opportunity to relax and unwind. 

      But, everyone let themselves treat themselves to dinner, they couldn't afford it! 

      When she thought about it, she could only make excuses and say, "Oh sisters, I'm so sorry, I just 

moved and I have a lot of house to clean up, so I don't always find the time!" 

      "Oops!"Someone said, "Barbra, the villa has been moved in, so let's take our time to pack it 

up!Today is the day of the housewarming, if you miss it, you won't have this good omen!" 

      Marashi was also incredibly impressed. 

      It's just that money is a big problem! 

      Xiao Changkun had already returned the rest of the money to Ye Chen, so he would have to go to 

Ye Chen and get the tens of thousands of dollars back! 

      So she said to her friend, "Wait for me, I'll confirm the time with my family and get back to you 

later." 

      The older sister said, "It's 1:30 p.m., give us a permission letter before 3:00 p.m. ah, we can also 

arrange a time!" 

      "Okay."Ma Lan hurriedly agreed, then hurriedly got up and tried to go to find Ye Chen. 

      At this time, Ye Chen was cooking in the kitchen downstairs. 
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It took quite a long time to clean up since he had just moved to a new home, so today's meal was a little 

later than usual. 

      But Ye Chen was treated well, Xiao Churan and Dong Ruorin, two beautiful women, were all 

around him and helping him in the kitchen, so cooking became a pleasure. 

      After cooking and bringing out the meal, Ma Lan also came down from the elevator at this time. 

      She was going to ask Ye Chen for money, but once she saw that everyone was in the restaurant 

preparing to eat, she was suddenly a little hesitant. 

      It wasn't that she was embarrassed to ask Ye Chen, but as her husband and daughter were all 

here, she felt it was inappropriate to ask immediately. 

      At this time, she heard the doorbell from outside, so she was surprised and said, "How come 

someone came to visit just after moving in?" 

      After saying that, she turned around and walked out of the gate, crossing the courtyard to open 

the door. 

      As soon as the door opened, she hastily discovered that Old Lady Xiao was standing at the door 

with Xiao Changqian, Xiao Hailong, and Xiao Weiwei. 



      Ma Lan didn't know that the Xiao family had been seized, and when she saw a group of Old 

Madam Xiao standing at the door with bags on their backs as if they were runaways, she frowned and 

asked, "Why are you guys here again?" 

      When Ma Lan opened the door, Old Mrs. Xiao didn't pay any attention to her and walked straight 

inside. 

      Ma Lan was busy blocking her way and said, "What are you doing?Breaking and entering, 

right?Believe it or not I'll call the police and arrest you!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao squeezed Ma Lan aside and said in dissatisfaction as she walked inside, "Can't I 

come and see my son too?Now I can't even enter your house?" 

      Ma Lan was anxious and pulled her down, saying, "Why can't you understand good rascal words, 

you old woman?You're not welcome here, you hear me?Don't come to our house for anything in the 

future, and get out of here!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao broke away from her and stepped inside, and as soon as she entered the living 

room, she smelled the aroma of the food and shrugged her nose. 

      It smelled so good ...... 

      It smelled much better than the duck frame boiled cabbage she had for lunch! 

      The key noon meal hadn't finished, the court came to the door, plus crying for a while, the old 

lady was already hungry front and back. 

      At this time a smell of the fragrance, a sudden stomach rumbling. 

      When Ma Lan heard the sound, she sneered and said, "So you've come to our house to ask for 

food. ......How arrogant you were back then, you wanted every meal to be four cold and eight hot, how 

come you're hungry like this now?" 

      When Old Mrs. Xiao heard Ma Lan's words, her face turned red with anger, and she wanted to 

scold her directly back, but when she thought that she was still planning to live and think of a good life in 

Tangchen, she could only put up with her for a while and softened up, "Good daughter-in-law, Mom is 

indeed hungry, you can let her have a bite to eat first, right?" 

      Ma Lan sneered and said, "Don't dream, you have ten seconds to get yourself out of here or let 

the police come and take you away!" 

      When Old Mrs. Xiao saw that she couldn't get through to her, she shouted at the inside, "Chang 

Kun ah!Can you just bear to see your mother starve to death?" 

      Xiao Changkun came out with a sad face and said, "Mom, 1.21 million was just given to you 

yesterday, what are you still doing here?" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao immediately sat on the ground and cried, "My son, you don't know, the bank has 

seized our villa, and your brother and I have no place to settle now." 



      After saying that, she looked at Xiao Changkun and begged with tears in her eyes, "Good son, you 

can't see your mother starve and freeze to death, can you?" 

      Xiao Changkun was surprised at once and spoke out, "What happened?How did the villa get 

seized?" 

      "It's still not because of the debt owed by the Shaw Group!"Old Mrs. Xiao wiped a tear and said, 

"Good son, you can't see death and not save it, your villa is so big, prepare two rooms for mom, I'll sleep 

in one room with Weiwei, and let your brother sleep in one room with Hailong." 

      Ma Lan was anxious and said out of his mouth, "Old woman, why are you so shameless?I told you 

long ago that you're not welcome in our house, and you're licking your chops to come over and ask to 

stay, aren't you ashamed?" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao ignored her, looked at Xiao Changkun and begged, "Changkun, you're the head of 

the family, can you say something for Mom?" 

      Afterwards, he cried, "Mom please, Mom's on her knees for you!" 
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In the past, the company has been able to provide a wide range of services and products to the public. 

      But the old lady was so determined to kneel down that she fell straight down with her whole 

body paralyzed, thinking that she would kneel down first and then say, to see if you, Xiao Changkun, are 

really hard-hearted, and it is useless for me to kneel down for you. 

      Xiao Changkun's heart was thinking the same as Ma Lan's. 

      Although he was at odds with Ma Lan and was even about to separate from her right away, he 

and Ma Lan shared the same opinion on this matter of the old lady, that is, no matter what, he could not 

let the old lady live in! 

      So, Xiao Changkun supported the old lady as he said coldly, "Mom, don't come to my place to 

play some kind of bitter trick, no matter what you say, I won't let you live in this villa!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao sorrowfully accused, "Xiao Changkun, do you still have a conscience?You were born 

to me in October, and you move into such a big villa and you won't even let me live there!" 

      Xiao Changkun nodded his head and said firmly, "Mom, just give up on this, no matter what, I 

won't agree to you living here!" 

      "Did you hear that?"Ma Lan said in a pinch, "If you still know how to get a face, get out of here, 

don't wait for me to call the police and drag you out, that won't look good on your old face either!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao's face immediately pulled down and said with a cold snort, "Xiao Changkun is my 

son!My own son!He has a duty to support me, I have no place to live now, he must accept me and 

support me!From now on, I'm living here and I'm not going anywhere!If you don't let me live, I'll go to 

court and sue you, and if you touch me, I'll call the police and say you're abusing the elderly, and I'll take 

you in then!" 



      Ma Lan pointed at Old Mrs. Xiao and scolded, "You old fool, you're starting to spill your guts, 

aren't you?I don't believe anyone would dare arrest me!If you don't get out of here today, I'll kill you!" 

      After saying that, Ma Lan opened her teeth and claws and struck at Old Madam Xiao's face. 

      Xiao Chang Qian was busy blocking her and spoke, "What are you doing?Beating up an old man, 

right?I'm telling you, I can record images on this phone!" 

      Xiao Hailong and Xiao Weiwei also ran up and surrounded the old lady, arguing reasonably, "You 

are supporting grandmother, reasonable and legal!" 

      Xiao Changkun was suddenly dumbfounded. 

      He wouldn't know how the law usually dealt with issues like this, but it sounded like he really 

wouldn't be able to take advantage of it if it really went to the judiciary. 

      Ma Lan also panicked, if this was really a success for them to rely on, then how would this be a 

good life in the future! 

      I just moved in today, can't even sleep in this villa, Mrs. Xiao this nuisance is going to pester up, 

that's not going to make her bored to death! 

      Just when both of them didn't know what to do, Ye Chen suddenly spoke up, "It is indeed his 

obligation to let my father-in-law support his grandmother, but this villa is mine, I don't have the 

obligation to support the old lady!" 

      Xiao Changkun was relieved and hurriedly said, "Did you hear that?The villa is my son-in-law's, 

not mine, and I can't make the decision!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao gritted her teeth as she looked at Ye Chen and snorted, "You trash has been eating 

and drinking for free in my Xiao family for so many years, shouldn't you be supporting me?" 

      Ye Chen smiled indifferently, "I'm not legally obligated to support you, so I'm sorry, please go 

back." 

      Old Mrs. Xiao spilled her guts, "That I don't care, if you marry my granddaughter, you have to 

support me!I'm going to stay in this villa today, no one is going to get me out, I'm going to die here!" 

      Ye Chen frowned and spoke up, "You are trespassing and provoking trouble, if you don't leave I'll 

call the police to arrest you!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao sneered, "Arrest me?I come to my son's house, my granddaughter's house, why 

should the police arrest me?I'm not afraid even if you pull the Jade Emperor over here!" 
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Ye Chen nodded his head, since he was giving face, then don't blame himself for being rude. 

      So, he said indifferently, "Old lady, since you have no place to stay, how about I arrange a place 

for you to stay?It's all inclusive and doesn't cost a penny." 



      "Don't follow me on this!"Old Mrs. Xiao said disdainfully, "Do you want me to go live in that old 

house that you four used to live in?I'm telling you, no way!There's no way I'm going to live in such a 

shabby place, old lady, I'm going to stay with you today, Thompson!" 

      Ye Chen sneered, "You're thinking too much, the old house was also bought with money, so how 

could you live in it for free." 

      After saying that, he immediately pulled out his cell phone and sent a WeChat to Chen Zekai. 

      "The Xiao family has come to cause trouble at Thomson One, you say hello and get these people 

into the detention center for half a month." 

      Richard Chen quickly replied back with a message, "Understood young master, I'll arrange this." 

      At this time, Ma Lan was really upset with Old Mrs. Xiao, hard to push her and drive her out, Old 

Mrs. Xiao was so anxious that she pulled out her cell phone and just called the police, out of the blue: 

"Comrade police come to the rescue, my daughter-in-law did not support me, and even beat me out of 

the house and let me die outside!" 

      The police officer was very responsible and said, "What's the address?We're sending someone 

over there!" 

      The old lady took off, "It's in Thomson Villa A05!" 

      "Yes, please wait, our police officer will be right there!" 

      Ye Chen just happened to finish sending out WeChat, and seeing that she had called the police, 

he smiled and said, "Since the police have been called, let's wait for the police to make a decision." 

      Ma Lan was so anxious that she was afraid that the police officers would come and force Xiao 

Changkun to support the elderly. 

      So she even opened her mouth to Ye Chen, "What are you waiting for the police, hurry up and 

throw them all out ah, otherwise when the police come later, won't it be more troublesome for the old 

thing to spill here!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao snorted and said, "What?Scared?If you're good enough to pack a room out for me 

and let me stay here in peace for the rest of my life, I'll have a good word with the constable, or else I'll 

have to take you all in!" 

      Xiao Chang Qian hurriedly said aside, "Mom, it's to pack two rooms out!I'm still living with 

Dragon!I'm Xiao Changkun's big brother, he has a duty to support me too!Otherwise, I'll tell the police 

that they shot me in the heart!" 

      After saying that, Xiao Changqian looked at Ye Chen again and snorted, "Tell you surnamed Ye, I 

have coronary heart disease, I'm lying here anytime, anywhere, and you'll be responsible to the end if I 

lie here!" 

      Ye Chen smiled slightly and said, "Then let's wait for the police to arrive." 

      Soon, a knock sounded on the door. 



      Xiao Chang Qian was overjoyed and hurriedly ordered Xiao Hailong to say, "Hailong, go open the 

door!" 

      Xiao Hailong hurried out to open the gate. 

      At this time, a team of police officers walked in outside the door. 

      Old Mrs. Xiao even opened her mouth and cried out, "Comrade police, you have to make 

decisions for my old woman, my own son is not willing to support me, and this daughter-in-law and 

granddaughter-in-law of mine is still going to beat me up!" 
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Ma Lan hurriedly said, "Comrade police, don't listen to this old woman's nonsense, my husband has 

already been kicked out of the house and severed from the mother-son relationship by her!" 

      The policeman looked at Mashiro, then down at old Mrs. Shaw and asked, "Is what she said 

true?" 

      "Not really!"Old Mrs. Xiao hurriedly said, "I was just saying that in a moment of anger!" 

      "Gas words?"Xiao Changkun was also furious and spoke out, "You have long forbidden us to live 

in the Xiao family villa, you have also kicked me and my daughter out of the Xiao Group, you have 

withheld my and Ma Lan's pensions in the Xiao Group, cut off the mother-son relationship with me, and 

now that you are down on your luck, you tell me that it was a moment of anger!" 

      The constable frowned and asked, "Who owns this villa?" 

      Ye Chen spoke up, "Mine." 

      The police officer nodded and asked, "What is your relationship with this old lady on the 

ground?" 

      "It doesn't matter."Ye Chen said, "She's my wife's grandmother." 

      The police officer then said to the old lady, "You've come to the wrong place, you can negotiate 

with your son or daughter about support, but you can't break into your granddaughter's son-in-law's 

house and make a scene, you're already suspected of forcibly breaking into the house, as well as 

provoking trouble." 

      "What?!"Old Mrs. Xiao was furious and scolded, "Did your brain let the door squeeze?My son's 

house, and I can't come?" 

      The constable said patiently, "The point is this isn't your son's house, understand?" 

      "I understand you mister!"Old Mrs. Xiao scolded angrily, "I don't care about that, they have to 

take me in today or I won't leave!" 

      Xiao Changqian also put his heart on the line and took off, "I'm Xiao Changkun's big brother, I 

don't have a place to live right now, and he has a support obligation to me, so if they don't take us in, 

none of us will leave!" 



      "That's right, we're not even leaving!"Xiao Hailong and Xiao Weiwei also sat down on the ground 

and relied on here. 

      Ma Lan looked extremely ugly and said, "This family of four of you is too shameless, isn't it?Do 

you want to stay in my house?" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao gritted her teeth and said, "If you don't let me live here anyway, I'll just sit here all 

the time, without eating or drinking!I'm going to die on your doorstep!Change into a ghost and I'll haunt 

you!" 

      Ma Lan was stunned. 

      Ye Chen was also stunned. 

      Wasn't this the pattern of mother-in-law cursing across the street in the previous neighborhood? 

      Old Tai Tian and Ma Lan, were really born all the way. 

      The policeman looked at these four people, waved his hand at his subordinates and ordered, 

"Come, bring these people back." 

      "Yes!" 

      The other police officers were busy controlling Mrs. Xiao and quickly handcuffed several people. 

      Old Mrs. Xiao was confused by the scene and said angrily, "Officer, did you catch the wrong 

person?They abandoned me. What did you take me for?" 

      The police officer looked at her and said, "You are already suspected of provoking trouble, and 

according to the Public Security Punishment Regulations, you will be detained for 15 days first!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao struggled and said, "How can you not distinguish between right and wrong?You're 

reversing right and wrong and wronging good people!" 

      The police officer frowned and spoke, "Abandonment or not, you can take the case to the court 

and let the court hear and decide, but you can't go to someone's house and cause trouble, that's already 

against the law!" 

      Said the police officer and warned, "You four better behave yourselves, if you yell or even resist 

again, you'll be deemed to be obstructing official business, and it could be a jail sentence then!" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao was so desperate that she blurted out, "By what authority!On what grounds!By 

what right do you arrest me, I'm just an old woman with no place to live, you can't take me away even if 

you take pity on me!" 

      The policeman said coldly, "No matter how pitiful you are, you have to obey the law!Take them 

all!" 
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Xiao Hailong was led out by two police officers, he turned his head towards Ye Chen and said furiously, 

"Surnamed Ye, isn't you the trash who set us up!" 



      Ye Chen smiled and said, "Guess what?" 

      Xiao Changqian cursed loudly, "Surnamed Ye, you will definitely be punished!Sooner or later 

you'll be cut by a thousand cuts!" 

      The lead police officer snapped, "Shut up." 

      The group of police officers then put all four members of the Xiao family into the police car and 

drove to the police station. 

      Ma Lan watched as the police car drove away, dancing with excitement and cheering, "Great, this 

dead old woman has finally been punished!" 

      Xiao Changkun sighed and said to her, "Leave a little bit of tongue in your mouth, not letting her 

live is not letting her live, but she's still my mother." 

      Lan Ma trailed off, "Love whoever's mother is, just don't live in my house!" 

      Xiao Choran, who hadn't said anything, sighed and said, "Grandma is quite pitiful now, so why 

don't you lend our old house to her." 

      "Lend it to her?"Lan Ma snickered, "I pooh!Even if I had to buy four pigs and put them in there, 

I'd never let them live there!Have you forgotten what she did to us?!" 

      Xiao Churan sighed and said, "After all, it's still my grandmother, more or less a bit unbearable." 

      Ma Lan waved her hand: "You less with me in this sympathy overflowing, this old thing also with 

even Xiao Changqian family already owes to clean up!It's just as well this time, let them go into the 

caretaker's house and suffer for it!" 

      At that, Ma Lan said with a regretful face, "What a pity that I can't go to the detention center to 

see how Old Lady Xiao fell in her cell, otherwise, I would have made a video of it and watched it twenty 

times a day!" 

      Xiao Churan shook her head helplessly and said, "It's good to let grandma get some education, 

it's best to make her change her temperament." 

      At this point, Xiao Churan said to Ma Lan again, "Mom, if there's nothing going on this afternoon, 

I'm going to the office." 

      Dong Ruolin, who was on the side, also said, "I just happen to have to go back to the company for 

some business, why don't we go together?" 

      "Good."Xiao Choran said, "Then I'll send you." 

      Xiao Churan and Dong Ruorin quickly packed up and hurriedly left. 

      Ye Chen sent the two of them to the courtyard and watched Xiao Churan drive away. 

      At this time, Ye Chen received a WeChat from Richard Chen, which read, "Young Master, all four 

members of the Xiao family have been administratively detained for fifteen days for provoking trouble, 

and the people have been sent to the detention center." 



      "Good."Ye Chen replied, "Well done." 

      Chen Zekai asked again, "Young Master, isn't fifteen days a bit too short?Do you want me to 

operate it and lock them up for a year and a half?" 

      "No need."Ye Chen replied, "If you lock them up for a year and a half, they'll have a place to eat 

and sleep instead, so why don't you just teach them a lesson and let them out to feel what it's like to be 

on the streets." 

      "Okay young master." 

      When Ye Chen put away his phone, he saw Ma Lan angrily throwing the Xiao family's luggage, all 

of them, into the trash can outside. 

      The four members of the Xiao family were miserable this time. 

      When they came out of the detention center, they didn't even have a change of clothes. 

      As she was sighing, Ma Lan finished throwing her luggage and stepped back, directly in front of 

Ye Chen and spoke, "Ye Chen, did your father put all the money left over from buying furniture back into 

your card?" 

      Ye Chen nodded, "Yes, what's wrong?" 

      Mashi said with a gusto, "Turn it all over to me, I want to use it!" 
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Ma Lan felt that as long as she opened her mouth to Ye Chen, this waste of a man would definitely not 

dare to disobey her. 

      As long as he put the money into his card, he could meet up with his good sisters for dinner, and 

after dinner the sisters would arrange a dragon, this was called the days of high society. 

      As soon as Ye Chen heard that she wanted the money, he immediately shook his head and said, 

"Mom, I can't give you this money." 

      Ma Lan's eyebrows furrowed as she questioned out of her mouth, "Why?" 

      Ye Chen said indifferently, "Now that Dad is in charge of money at home, if you use money, you 

have to get Dad's nod first." 

      "What did you say?!"Lan Ma said coldly, "I can't talk very well now, can I?" 

      Ye Chen nodded his head and said, "The problem with money, you have to have Dad's nod." 

      Ma Lan said in exasperation, "Don't you dare take Xiao Changkun out to pressure me, I'm telling 

you, I'm your mother, if I ask you for money, you have to give it to me!" 

      Ye Chen smiled, "It's okay to give, as long as Dad nods, it's okay to give it all to you." 

      "You ......"Ma Lan was furious and pointed at Ye Chen and questioned, "You're not going to 

confront me, are you?" 



      Ye Chen retorted, "Mom, Dad will be in charge of the money in the house from now on, but you 

said that yourself, not me, am I not following through on your decision as well?" 

      Ma Lan gritted her teeth and said, "Don't talk so much nonsense, hurry up and give me the 

money you hear?" 

      Ye Chen spread out his hands and said apologetically, "Sorry ah mom, if dad doesn't nod about 

the money, you won't give it even if you kill me." 

      After saying that, Ye Chen didn't bother to pay attention to her anymore and took a step and 

went back to the villa. 

      Ma Lan looked at Ye Chen's back, her lungs were so angry that they were about to explode! 

      She wanted to go to Xiao Changkun and ask him to say hello to Ye Chen, but on second thought, 

she gave up on the idea because she knew that Xiao Changkun would definitely not agree. 

      This old guy is now even more proud than Ye Chen, not only does he not listen to and obey 

himself anymore, he has even called for a separation with himself, so wouldn't it be humiliating to go 

begging him at this time? 

      Ma Lan's heart was really angry and bored, and she didn't know what to do for a while. 

      In the WeChat group, her old sisters were still waiting for her reply, but she was embarrassed and 

unwilling to just give up all her entertainment plans. 

      At this time, Ye Chen was cleaning up in the kitchen, and Xiao Changkun was enjoying himself on 

the set of huanghua pear sofa left by his old man, sipping tea and reading the newspaper. 

      Ma Lan's brain suddenly flashed with a light at this time. 

      This guy, Ye Chen, will usually cheat and deceive those rich big people under the guise of feng 

shui, and he can get two million at a time, so who knows if he has any other private money? 

      Maybe the last time he looked at feng shui, he actually made $3 million? 

      As soon as she thought of this, she immediately recalled Ye Chen's matter of buying two BMWs in 

a row. 

      At that time, the money that was used to buy two BMWs in a row could be the private money 

that this guy Ye Chen had saved! 

      Two cars, almost a million! 

      In other words, this guy, Ye Chen, did have the habit of hiding private money, and a lot of it! 

      If he could find his bank card and try out his password, wouldn't he be able to get his hands on all 

his private money? 

      Not a million dollars for this guy, even a hundred thousand would be enough to splurge on 

yourself and your sisters for a while! 



      Thinking of this, Marashi's face immediately revealed a smile that couldn't be melted, when he 

decided to steal his wave! 

808 

So, she went up to the second floor without stopping and tried to open Ye Chen and Xiao Churan's 

room. 

      Once this was opened, she found the door unlocked and she was delighted! 

      When she entered the house, she began to rummage through the cabinets. 

      However, Ye Chen and Xiao Churan had just moved in today, the cupboard hadn't been carefully 

filed and there wasn't anything valuable in it. 

      The first thing you need to know is how to get the best out of a woman's shoes," she said. 

      This bank card had English written all over it, Ma Lan was a student jerk when she first went to 

college, so many years of English had already been returned to the teacher. 

      So, after looking at it for half a day, she could only see that it was a Citibank card, but she didn't 

understand what it was about. 

      However, when she looked at the card carefully, she saw that it was beautifully made, and it 

seemed to be extraordinary. 

      She was overjoyed and immediately pocketed the black and gold card into her bosom, thinking in 

her heart, Ye Chen, Ye Chen, if you don't give me money, won't I take it myself? 

      Also, if you kid just behaved a little better, I might be able to leave a few hundred yuan in your 

card. 

      But you just to my attitude so bad, also take Xiao Changkun to pressure me, then you really 

pissed off the wrong person! 

      Just wait for me, as long as I try out your password, if I can leave a penny in your bank card, even 

if even my mother loses! 

      With excitement in her heart, Ma Lan quietly left the villa and rushed to the nearest Citibank. 

      ...... 

      Ye Chen, who was cleaning up in the kitchen, never thought that Ma Lan would steal his bank 

card. 

      As soon as he swiped the dishes, his phone suddenly rang. 

      He picked up the phone in passing and saw that the contact showed the words "Auntie Li", which 

made him happy. 

      Ye Chen's parents had both died when he was eight years old, if it wasn't for Auntie Li from the 

orphanage, he would have starved to death on the street. 



      Therefore, Ye Chen was always grateful to Auntie Li and never dared to forget this kindness. 

      That's why Ye Chen was shamelessly asking the old lady to borrow money to give Auntie Li a 

kidney transplant at Old Lady Xiao's birthday banquet in the first place. 

      Later, Tang Sihai appeared and Auntie Li was transferred to the Concord Hospital in Yanjing to 

receive the best treatment. 

      During this time, Ye Chen only knew that her surgery was going well and Tang Sihai had arranged 

the best recovery treatment for her, but Ye Chen himself hadn't taken the initiative to contact Auntie Li, 

mainly because he didn't want to disturb her and wanted her to focus on recuperating in Yanjing. 

      As soon as he pressed the answer button, Ye Chen hurriedly said, "Auntie Li!" 

      Aunt Li's kind voice came from the other end of the phone, "It's me, how are you doing, Ye 

Chen?" 

      Ye Chen excitedly said, "I'm quite well Auntie Li, how is your health?" 

      Auntie Li smiled and said, "I'm recovering well after the surgery, the rejection reaction isn't very 

strong, the doctor said I'm almost meeting the discharge criteria, I'll be able to return to Jinling in the 

next few days." 

      Ye Chen was overjoyed, "That's great, when Auntie you come back, I'll give you a lift." 

      Auntie Li hurriedly said, "Ye Chen ah, don't break the bank, if it wasn't for the nurse who 

accidentally let slip just now, I didn't even know that you were the one who paid the millions of 

treatment fees before and after my surgery, Auntie doesn't know how to thank you ......" 

      Saying that, Auntie Li on the other end of the phone sobbed involuntarily. 

      Ye Chen's heart was sore, hurriedly said: "Auntie Li you don't cry ah, this is what I should do, you 

forget that when I was eight years old, I wandered on the street for three days and three nights, starving 

and withered, if not for you to bring me back to the orphanage, I would have died on the street ......" 
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Auntie Li on the other end of the phone sighed, "It was Auntie's duty to save you in the first place, but 

you don't have this obligation to help Auntie out with so many medical expenses, not to mention that 

Auntie knows in her heart what your time in the Xiao family was like ......" 

      Saying that, Auntie Li added, "Ye Chen ah, don't worry, Auntie will find a way to return this 

money to you." 

      When Ye Chen heard this, his heart was moved, Auntie Li really thought of herself in every way 

and treated her like her own son. 

      So he said seriously, "Auntie Li, you don't have to worry about the money, and you don't have to 

think about returning it to me." 

      Auntie Li even said, "How can this be, you have spent so much money for Auntie, Auntie must 

find a way to pay you back!" 



      Ye Chen once again refused, "I always remember your kindness to me, treating you even if it 

costs you more money, it's all right, if you bring up the matter of returning the money again, you're 

treating me like an outsider, I'll never see you again!" 

      When Auntie Li heard this, although she felt very touched, she was also very clear that no matter 

what Ye Chen said, this money must be returned to him somehow. 

      However, she could only change her mouth and say, "You understand now,[PEN 

www.biqugex.biz] auntie will listen to you." 

      Saying that, Auntie Li asked, "By the way Ye Chen, how are you and Choran doing lately?" 

      She remembered that the relationship between Ye Chen and Xiao Churan had been very delicate, 

so she was very concerned about this. 

      Although she knew that Ye Chen only joined the family for some special reasons and it seemed 

that his relationship with Xiao Churan was not very stable, she always felt that this young couple was 

indeed a perfect match. 

      Therefore, she was determined to hope that Ye Chen and Xiao Churan could truly develop love 

and then have a big fat boy and grow old together. 

      When Ye Chen heard Auntie Li ask, he hurriedly smiled and said, "Auntie Li, Choran and I are now 

in a stable relationship, when you return, I'll bring Choran with me to fetch you." 

      Auntie Li was relieved and smiled, "Oh my, then you have to hurry up and get Churan pregnant 

ah, you two are not young, it's time to have a child, listen to Auntie's advice, after the little two have a 

child, this relationship will be more stable!" 

      Ye Chen sighed in his heart, he hadn't been able to get into bed with Xiao Choran so far, it was 

slightly too early to want a child now, right? 

      But this kind of talk can't be said directly to Auntie Li, so he smiled and said, "I know Auntie Li, 

don't worry, we'll think about it." 

      Auntie Li smiled, "That's good, that's good!Auntie won't talk to you, the nurse urged me to hang 

up the phone, saying that I can't say too much." 

      Ye Chen was busy saying, "You must tell me when you return to Jinling!" 

      "Well, don't worry!Bye!" 

      Afterwards, hang up the phone. 

      ...... 

      Meanwhile, Ma Lan raced to the nearby Citibank. 

      She took the black and gold card and went directly in front of the bank's ATM. 

      She felt that there wouldn't be too much money in Yechen's card, so she didn't have to toss it at 

the counter, just operate it at the ATM and transfer the money to her card. 



      So, she inserted her black and gold card, and the interface immediately popped up with a 

prompt: "Dear Citi Supreme VIP Member Hello, it's a pleasure to serve you, please enter your black and 

gold card password." 

      Ma Lan left her mouth: "What a piece of crap, still a supreme VIP member, pretend, when I had 

two million in my card, I was also a financial VIP customer at ICBC!" 

      Saying that, she was ready to try out the password of this card. 

      As a result of the experience of successfully trying out Xiao Changkun's mobile phone password, 

Ma Lan felt that she was determined to win this time. 

      She thought about it carefully and surmised that Ye Chen, this punk, was really sincere to his 

daughter, so maybe the bank card password was his daughter's birthday. 

      So, she directly entered Xiao Churan's birthday. 

      Then, the screen directly prompted, "Dear Citibank Supreme VIP Member Hello, the password 

you entered is wrong, you can try twice more this day." 

      "Wrong password?" 

      Ma Lan was stunned, then cursed, "Good you Ye Chen, all day long you talk about loving my 

daughter, but the bank card password is not even my daughter's birthday!Look at that deadbeat Xiao 

Changkun, his phone password can be set to the birthday of his old lover from over twenty years ago!" 

      Thinking about it, she frowned again and wondered if it was their anniversary. 
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Then, she immediately entered the wedding anniversary of Ye Chen and Xiao Choran. 

      The screen prompted, "Dear Citi Supreme VIP Member Hello, the password you entered is 

wrong, you can still try 1 time this day." 

      "Shit!"Marashi cursed to herself, "Still not right?Just one chance ah ......" 

      As she was burning inside, she suddenly wondered, "Could the password be Ye Chen's own 

birthday? 

      She couldn't wait to give it a try, but she suddenly realized that she didn't know what day Ye 

Chen's birthday was either. 

      So she had to pick up her phone and call her daughter, Xiao Churan. 

      As soon as the call came through, she hurriedly asked, "Choran ah, which day is Ye Chen's 

birthday?" 

      Xiao Churan asked curiously, "Mom, why are you asking this?" 

      Xiao Churan knew that her mother had always looked down on Ye Chen, so she didn't quite 

understand why she was looking for his birthday. 



      Ma Lan hurriedly said, "Oh my, I'm not thinking that Ye Chen got a villa for our family, he also 

worked hard, so I wanted to find an opportunity to reward him and give him a birthday or something." 

      Xiao Churan said, "Ye Chen's birthday is the second day of the second lunar month." 

      Ma Lan frowned, "February 2nd?Dragons raise their heads, huh?" 

      Xiao Choran said, "Yes, it's the day when the dragon raises its head." 

      Ma Lan hastily asked again, "What day is the solar calendar?" 

      "March thirteenth." 

      "Okay, I got it." 

      Ma Lan said and eagerly hung up the phone, then she began to ponder. 

      She knew which year Ye Chen was born, but now she wasn't sure if the back was 0202 on the 

lunar calendar or 0313 on the solar calendar. 

      Now the password had one more chance to try, and if she tried it wrong, there was a chance that 

it would just swallow the card. 

      So, she had to make a binary choice. 

      Thinking about it, Lan Ma felt that Ye Chen's lunar birthday was the 2nd of February when the 

dragon raised its head, which was a more meaningful day and the Dragon Head Festival in the lunar 

calendar, compared to the 13th of March in the solar calendar. 

      Therefore, she felt that if Ye Chen used his birthday as a password, he should have used the lunar 

calendar as well. 

      So she put her heart in her mouth and directly entered Ye Chen's lunar calendar birthday into the 

password area. 

      Immediately after that, the screen popped up a prompt that made her excited: "Dear Citibank 

Supreme VIP Member Hello, your password verification was successful, please select a specific service." 

      Lan Ma didn't expect that she had made a mistake and was actually blindfolded correctly, and 

was overjoyed. 

      She immediately pressed the option to check her balance, wanting to see how much money was 

in Ye Chen's bank card. 

      A moment later, on the screen, a large string of numbers so long that it made Ma Lan's eyes dizzy 

were immediately displayed. 

      "Yo, I didn't expect Ye Chen, this trash, to have quite a bit of money, let me count exactly how 

many times it's enough for me to make a face." 

      Ma Lan muttered subconsciously, then counted carefully, her soul was scared out of her wits. 



      "One, ten, one hundred, one thousand, one hundred thousand, one hundred thousand, one 

million, ten million!!!" 

      "Billions!!!" 

      "One billion!!!" 

      "Ten billion!!!" 

      Ma Lan covered her heart with a death grip, holding on to it to keep from fainting, her mouth 

panicked and screamed, "Fuck what the hell, this loser has 21 billion in his card?!?!" 
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Ma Lan's eyes stared at the numbers on the ATM screen, shocked beyond words. 

      At this moment, she felt like the entire world had collapsed. 

      She was shocked and horrified, unable to understand why Ye Chen would have more than twenty 

billion dollars in savings! 

      "How is that possible?20 billion!Am I crazy or is Ye Chen crazy!Where did he get so much 

money?" 

      Marashi's hands are shaking, 20 billion!It's not two hundred dollars, it's not two million! 

      Never in her life, in her wildest dreams, had she dreamed of so much money! 

      Where the hell did Ye Chen get so much money from?Did he blindside Bill Gates? 

      At this instant, Ma Lan's first thought was to call Ye Chen and ask what was going on. 

      But in the next instant, she suddenly realized that she couldn't! 

      If we call, we'll be exposed. 

      Before Ye Chen knew it, he had to get as much of his money out and into his card as he could! 

      Thinking of this, she immediately clicked on the transfer function and entered her bank account 

number, then she hesitated slightly for a moment as she entered the amount of the transfer. 

      A moment later, with an excited face, she entered 21900000000 on the amount column! 

      The entire 21.9 billion, Ma Lan was going to transfer it all into her own account. 

      She didn't bother to care how Ye Chen got this money. 

      But if this money was seen by herself, it was all hers! 

      A lifetime of fighting with old ladies and Xiao Changkun is all about money for retirement, isn't it? 

      After losing the two million earlier, it made her completely understand how painful it was to lose 

her money. 

      So, now, when she saw this money, she only had a strong possessive desire in her heart. 



      With this money, what would she worry about in her life? 

      The life that she had never dared to dream of before seemed to be beginning to beckon to her. 

      Thus, she immediately pressed the confirmation button in a heartbeat. 

      21.9 billion! 

      It's all mine! 

      I, Lan Ma, have the chance to become a billionaire! 

      Just at the moment of her inner ecstasy, a prompt suddenly popped up on the screen: "ATM 

machine transfer, the maximum transfer amount is one million yuan and the maximum cash withdrawal 

amount is one hundred thousand yuan in a single day, if you need a higher amount of financial services, 

please bring your card to the counter!" 

      "Shit!" 

      Ma Lan cursed angrily, "The one-day limit is only one million, enough to fuck up?It takes one year 

of day to turn away 365 million!Wouldn't it take decades to try to turn away all 21.9 billion by this 

means!" 

      With that in mind, Marashi immediately opted to return the card and took it into the bank! 

      No, no matter what, we have to transfer all this money today!I don't want the night to get 

longer! 
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My style is like a tornado. Everywhere I go, I don't leave a penny! 

      Then, with an excited heart, Ma Lan stepped forward to the bank lobby. 

      As soon as she entered the door, an enthusiastic young woman said to her, "Hello, how may I 

help you?I'll take a number for you." 

      Lan Ma casually shook the black and gold card in her hand and eagerly said, "I want to process 

the transfer!" 

      The young woman's entire body was horrified as soon as she saw the black and gold card in her 

hand! 

      All Citibank staff, prior to their employment, are trained and one of the training sessions is 

dedicated to the black and gold card! 

      This black gold card is the highest specification card of Citibank, limited to 100 cards worldwide, 

only five in China! 

      Everyone with a black and gold card was a super VIP of Citibank, and any senior executive of 

Citibank would have to serve them with all due respect when they saw them! 



      She never would have thought that the Black Gold Card, which was only available in legends, 

would appear in a second-tier city like Jinling! 

      So she scrambled forward, bowed very respectfully at ninety degrees, and said off the cuff, 

"Distinguished guests, please follow me to the VIP reception room!I'll ask our governor to come over 

and take care of your business personally!" 

      As soon as Ma Lan heard that she was a VIP, she immediately had that intense pleasure of 

pretending to be successful from scalp to toes, so she immediately ordered a laugh and said, "Don't 

hurry up and take me there!Slack off on me, and watch out that I'll have your bank president fire you!" 

      The other party panicked and hurriedly said, "Please don't be angry, please follow me!" 

      The young woman invited Ma Lan to the VIP room, immediately asked the staff to pour water for 

her, then ran to the president's office.Here comes the big VIP!" 

      The bank president frowned, very dissatisfied with the staff's behavior of pushing the door 

without knocking, and snapped, "What's all the fuss like?If people saw that, they'd think how gross our 

bank staff is!" 

      The young woman said up and down, "Governor, a VIP with a black gold card is coming to the 

door for business!" 

      The governor snapped out of his chair, eyes wide and breathing hard, and asked off the top of his 

head, "What?You say that again!" 

      The young woman said, "The Black Gold Card VIP comes to the door!It's in the VIP room!You 

should go over and take a look!" 

      "Oh my God!"The President felt a spinning sensation: "A VIP with a black and gold card?Are you 

sure it's a black and gold card?There's only five copies of that thing issued nationwide, and I've never 

even seen the real thing!" 

      "I'm sure!"The young woman said with conviction, "Our training was specifically about the black 

and gold card, and I can never be wrong about that!" 

      The bank president hurriedly straightened his collar and flew up to run out. 

      Black gold card VIP, that's a VIP among VIPs, super VIP among VIPs, whoever has this card is not a 

super rich man worth hundreds of billions? 

      It is said that the five cards issued nationwide were all given to the top families, one each to the 

three top families in Yanjing, and the two top families in the middle of the sea, and there's no more of 

them! 

      I wonder which family is the one who came to the door with the black gold card today?Yanjing Ye 

family, Su family, or the Xue family in the middle of the sea?Or the other two families? 

      The bank president raced to the VIP room and respectfully pushed open the door, and saw Ma 

Lan sitting on the sofa. 



      Ma Lan had the illusion of being the Empress Dowager, and was holding her legs high. 

      The thought of becoming a super-rich tycoon with 21.9 billion RMB in cash made Ma Lan almost 

urinate in her pants. 

      The bank president couldn't tell the depth of Ma Lan's excitement, but he also recognized the 

black gold card she was holding, so he hurriedly stepped forward, bowed and said, "Hello, distinguished 

guest of the black gold card, I'm the bank president Li Dongtao, just call me Xiao Li." 

      Ma Lan humphed arrogantly and said in a despicable manner, "Oh, Little Li, you're just in time, I 

want to transfer money, but this bullshit ATM of yours says that it can only transfer one million in a 

single day, isn't this fucking bullshit?I have more than 20 billion in my card and can only transfer a 

million a day, can I transfer it until I die?" 

      Li Dongtao hurriedly apologized and said: "Dear VIP, I'm really sorry, this ATM of ours, to be 

frank, it's for ordinary people, think about it, but it's just a four square shabby machine, which has a 

limited capacity, put it in the dead, can't put much money, which is set off your black gold card VIP 

status?" 

      Saying that, he hastily complimented, "A super VIP like you, when you go to any Citibank, as long 

as you present your Black Gold Card, you are treated as a top VIP, and the President of the bank 

personally entertains you, so how can you allow your noble body to stand in front of an ATM and 

operate it!" 
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Hearing Li Dongtao say that, Ma Lan felt a lot more comfortable. 

      It turned out that ATMs were for ordinary people! 

      Hahahaha, ordinary people, aren't they just poor? 

      Or is this Li Dongtao right, like himself, soon to have tens of billions of assets, how can his noble 

body stand in front of an ATM and operate that stupid thing? 

      Thinking of this, Ma Lan beautifully stretched her back and said to Li Dongtao: "Not bad Little Li, 

you have a future!" 

      "No no no, you're too kind!"President Li said respectfully, "If you want to do the transfer 

business, I can personally do it for you." 

      After saying that, he immediately sat opposite Ma Lan and turned on the computer dedicated to 

the VIP room. 

      After the computer was turned on, he asked Ma Lan, "Madam, to which account and how much 

are you going to transfer?" 

      Ma Lan pulled out a bank card of her own and handed it to him, along with the black and gold 

card, and opened her mouth to say, "From this black card, transfer 21.9 billion to this white ICBC card 

for me!" 



      Lidondo was so scared he was about to pee. 

      "Madam ......Are you sure you want to transfer 21.9 billion?!" 

      Ma Lan nodded and said impatiently, "Yeah, waste of words, hurry up and do it for me hear!Or I'll 

break your bank!" 

      Li Dongtao swallowed, subconsciously took the black card, inserted the chip up and into the card 

reader, and then said to Ma Lan, "Please enter your password." 

      Ma Lan raised her hand and entered Ye Chen's lunar birthday on the password keyboard. 

      The password was correct. 

      Then, Li Dongtao also saw the account balance, which was indeed more than 21.9 billion RMB. 

      He was horrified in his heart. 

      I never thought that a random middle-aged woman would take out her black gold card and there 

would be more than twenty billion in it, how awesome must this be! 

      However, he was just the president of a small branch in Jinling, and his authority was not enough 

to check the identity of the owner of the Black Gold Card. 

      But the Black Gold Card was like that. 

      The vast majority of people, can not find out the true identity of the owner of the black gold card, 

as long as someone takes the black gold card to withdraw money, how much the bank does not need to 

ask, because to fully respect the privacy of the owner of the black gold card. 

      Also, the black and gold card is never afraid of theft. 

      Because in this world, even the boldest thief, see the black and gold card will be scared to shrink 

their hands back. 

      Once someone steals the black and gold card and steals the money inside the black and gold 

card, with the strength of the black and gold card owner, this person absolutely has no life to spend the 

money. 

      This is just like the rich people who have extremely high credit card amounts, but prefer not to 

have a password. 

      For those rich people, there's no need to set a password for their credit cards, and whoever 

dares to steal it, the banks and police will be the first to spare him. 

      This black gold card of Ye Chen was sent to him by Tang Sihai, and the password was also set at 

the beginning, because this card was rarely used, so Ye Chen had never come to change the password. 

      When Tang Sihai gave this card to Ye Chen, the password of the card was Ye Chen's lunar 

calendar birthday, and as a result, Ma Lan had mistakenly guessed it. 

      Now, Ma Lan wants to withdraw all the money from this card. 



      Li Dongtao can't be sure who Ma Lan is because he doesn't have permission to check the identity 

of the owner of the card and, out of respect for the owner of the black gold card, he can only do 

business . 

      With that in mind, he was incredibly complimentary and said, "Are you sure you want to transfer 

$21.9 billion to this ICBC card, right?" 

      Ma Lan said impatiently, "I'm sure, what are you inking?Hurry up!" 

      Li Dongtao was shocked and hurriedly nodded his head and said, "Yes, yes, I'll help you with 

this!" 

      He then immediately entered Ma Lan's account number on the computer. 

      After confirming that it was correct, he clicked on confirm, then said to Ma Lan, "Please enter 

your password again to confirm." 

      Ma Lan eagerly entered her password. 
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Li Dongtao immediately said: "My side prompted that the money has been transferred out." 

      Ma Lan hurriedly opened her mobile phone and opened her mobile bank, went in to take a look, 

and asked in surprise: "Why didn't I get this?" 

      Li Dongtao hurriedly said, "Don't worry, this is, after all, 21.9 billion yuan, such a large amount, 

the banking system has to confirm it repeatedly, while reporting it to the central bank for the record, so 

it will take a while for it to arrive." 

      Ma Lan was a little impatient and asked after him, "What the fuck are you bullshitting me 

about?Still waiting?How long will it take?!" 

      Li Dongtao said, "This is uncertain, a few minutes if it's fast, or at most one working day if it's 

slow." 

      Ma Lan said in exasperation, "Why does it take so long!Make it fast, or I'll have you fired from 

Citibank!" 

      Li Dongtao helplessly said: "This is not something I can influence ah, it is the central bank side of 

the decision, even if you go to the court to sue me, I can not help ah ......" 

      Ma Lan saw that this Li Dongtao was indeed incapable of influencing this speed, and said with 

resentment: "Had I known it was so slow, I would have transferred one million before transferring the 

rest, I'm so angry!" 

      Li Dongtao hurriedly said, "You can wait here for a moment to take a look." 

      She was already scratching her heart at this point. 

      21.9 billion ah! 

      She felt sick to her stomach every second later. 



      But there was nothing else she could do but wait. 

      So she said in a cold voice, "I'll wait here, go get me a cup of coffee!Be the best!" 

      Li Dongtao hurriedly said, "I'm going to pour it for you!" 

      ...... 

      At this moment. 

      When Ye Chen finished cleaning up the kitchen and came out, Xiao Changkun waved at him and 

said with a smile, "Good son-in-law, come sit down and have a cup of tea." 

      "Good."The house was untouched, so Ye Chen didn't be polite to Xiao Changkun, so he sat 

directly in front of him. 

      Xiao Changkun hurriedly poured him a cup of tea and said with a smile, "Oh my, it's all thanks to 

you that I have the chance to sit in this big villa and drink tea, come and have a cup to taste." 

      Ye Chen nodded his head and said with a smile, "Thank you, Dad." 

      After saying that, he picked up the cup of tea to take a taste and secretly shook his head straight. 

      It was true that Xiao Changkun didn't have much money and lived a rather provincial life, this tea 

was worth at most three hundred yuan a pound, and he also drank it with a face of enjoyment. 

      Xiao Changkun at this time smilingly said: "This tea is a good thing, I stole from WeChat a tea 

farmer's granddaughter to buy, five thousand yuan a pound, I did not bother to buy more, I bought two 

two, usually can not afford to drink." 

      Ye Chen was surprised and asked, "The granddaughter of a tea farmer?It wouldn't be the kind 

where grandpa gets sick and can't afford to see a doctor and sells his top-quality tea cheap, would it?" 

      "Ouch, how do you know?"Xiao Changkun smiled hehely and said, "Good tea is also about picking 

up leaks, and it's a rare opportunity, if you drink it well, I'll get you some later." 

      Ye Chen sighed helplessly and said, "Dad, you've let someone cheat you, it's all a set up, not 

real." 

      "How could it be."Xiao Changkun said with a serious face, "People are so nice little girls!There are 

still many videos and photos in the circle of friends." 

      Ye Chen smiled, "All of them are made up good fake information and material, maybe the one 

who accompanied you to chat is still a foot gouging man." 

      As he spoke, Ye Chen also surmised in his heart that Xiao Changkun was indeed also living a bitter 

life hehe, and had never seen anything good. 

      The tea that he had drunk with his father when he was a child was not sold by the kilogram, but 

by the gram, and none of the tea was cheaper than gold. 

      However, that kind of good stuff, this father-in-law of his has definitely never tasted it, it seems 

like there is a chance to get him some good tea, so that he can also have a long experience. 



      Just at this time, his phone suddenly received a text message. 

      "Dear Mr. Ye Chen, your Black Gold Card account successfully transferred RMB 

21,900,000,000.00 at 15:02 on this day." 

      When Ye Chen saw this text message, his eyebrows furrowed and his mouth spat out four words. 

      "What the fuck!" 
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Ye Chen, who was always calm, couldn't help but be stunned when he saw this short message! 

      There was a total of a little more than 21.9 billion in his own Citibank Black Gold Card. 

      Of this, there were ten billion in it when Tang Sihai originally sent the card to him . 

      And then he screwed Kobayashi Pharmaceutical twice, the first time was to screw the president 

of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, Masao Kobayashi 10 billion, and after the death of Masao Kobayashi 

screwed his second son 1 billion. 

      A few days ago, Song gave himself another billion dollar card, and he had no room to deal with it, 

so he put money into this card as well. 

      The total income was 22 billion. 

      But he didn't spend much money in total, so there was still 21.9 billion plus tens of millions of 

change in the card. 

      Now it's surprising that 21.9 billion has been transferred away all of a sudden, who did that! 

      The first thing he thought of was the Ye family. 

      Could it be that he had been reluctant to return to the Ye family for so long, and the Ye family 

had withdrawn the money from his card? 

      Then a family as big as yours wouldn't be able to take their money as well, would they? 

      It's unlikely that the Yeh family has been burgled, then! 

      However, black and gold cards are said to be very chip-encrypted, making forgery highly unlikely, 

so it's possible the card was stolen! 

      As soon as he thought of this, he immediately put down his tea cup and stepped forward to the 

second floor. 

      Old father-in-law Xiao Changkun hurriedly asked, "Ye Chen, what are you doing?Good tea, won't 

you finish it before you go?" 

      Ye Chen waved his hand, "Dad, I have something urgent to deal with, I'll get you some really good 

tea to try some other day." 

      After saying that, the man had run up the stairs. 



      Xiao Changkun sighed and exclaimed, "Hey, this kid, he can't even drink such good tea, what 

really good tea can he get me, don't let anyone cheat you and burn incense." 

      Ye Chen flew back to his room at this time, and the first thing he did was go to his jacket to look 

for his black gold card. 

      A jacket, and sure enough, there was none! 

      Fuck. 

      That's a bit crazy. 

      Who could steal their card when the Townsend Villa area is so well policed? 

      Besides, we didn't know the code to steal the card!The password was his birthday, and even if he 

tried, it would have to be someone who knew him to try ...... 

      At that moment, a familiar face suddenly popped up in his head. 

      Ma Lan! 

      It's definitely her! 

      Ye Chen's expression immediately went cold when he thought of this. 

      Fine, it's fine that you're usually cheap and picking a fight, but you're still stealing money from 

me? 

      The point is, you're also really brave... 21.9 billion... aren't you scared to see it?I can't believe 

they're all gone.That's a pretty dark heart you have! 

      When he thought of this, he immediately pulled out his cell phone and called Tang Sihai. 

      On the other end of the phone, Tang Sihai's old and steady voice came out, "Young Master, what 

is your order?" 

      Ye Chen coldly said, "My black gold card was stolen and the money inside was also scratched 

away." 

      Tang Sihai hurriedly asked after it, "Young Master, how much was there in total?" 

      Ye Chen said, "21.9 billion!" 

      "So much?!"Tang Sihai was amazed, not long after 10 billion was given to Ye Chen, how did it 

turn into 21.9 billion so quickly, the young master's money making speed is too awesome, right? 

      But he was not overly surprised, but hastily and professionally judged: "So many money transfers 

out, the central bank will first check a hand, that is to say, the money now goes out from your card to 

the central bank's settlement center, the central bank settlement center approval before the money will 

be released to the other side, the amount is so large, it is estimated that at least one hour, young 

master, how long has your money gone out?" 

      Ye Chen said, "A few minutes, not too long." 
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Tang Sihai was relieved and said, "That's good, the Ye family works closely with the central bank, I'll 

make a greeting and the money will be returned to your card in the original amount." 

      "Good."Ye Chen was also slightly relieved. 

      Not even two minutes after hanging up the phone, Ye Chen's phone received another text 

message. 

      "Dear Mr. Ye Chen, your Black Gold Card account was credited with RMB 21,900,000,000.00 at 

15:06 on this day." 

      With the money back, Ye Chen was relieved. 

      But then a serious problem came to mind. 

      Ma Lan had stolen her own card. 

      Tried out his own password. 

      Also saw the amazing balance in his card. 

      This matter, if Xiao Choran knew about it, how to explain it! 

      Thinking of this, Ye Chen's expression grew colder. 

      Ma Lan, I have endured you for so long because you are Choran's mother, but you are really 

playing a little too big today. 

      I won't be able to let you off easily today! 

      Thus, he immediately made another call to Zekai Chen. 

      On the other end of the phone, Richard Chen's voice sounded respectfully, "Young Master, what 

is your order?" 

      Ye Chen angrily said, "That mother-in-law of mine died, stealing my black gold card and 

scratching away my 21.9 billion, I'm going to teach her a lesson, you help me contact the authorities and 

do a match." 

      Chen Zekai immediately said, "Young Master you may order!" 

      Ye Chen immediately informed Chen Zhaichai of his arrangements and instructed, "You must 

make sure to put arrangements in place for me, don't make any mistakes, understand?" 

      "Understood young master!" 

      ...... 

      Inside the Citi Bank VIP room. 

      Lan Ma refreshed her mobile bank over and over again. 

      At this time, there was only a pitiful 0.32 yuan in the mobile phone bank. 



      All she could think about was that 21.9 billion quickly to her account, so that she could instantly 

be on top of her life! 

      However, after half a day of swiping, ten minutes had passed and the money still hadn't arrived. 

      She couldn't help but be a little irritated and was about to scold that Li Dongtao, when she 

suddenly received a call from a friend. 

      "Hey, Ma Lan, are you going to have your face done tomorrow?We're going to form a group to 

go over there together." 

      Marashi said disdainfully, "Make a face?What face?Who the hell am I to be a face with you?What 

the fuck do you want?" 

      The other's voice immediately changed: "What do you mean you're talking like that?" 

      Marashi snickered, "What do I mean?I'm telling you, going to a beauty salon to get your face 

done is something people like you do, and I'm going to buy the salon outright to serve just me, and I'm 

going to cut the line with people like you from now on!" 

      The other party couldn't believe it and said, "Ma Lan, you're out of your mind, you're the one 

who bought the salon?Are you dreaming!" 

      Ma Lan shook her head and said with a superiority complex, "There's nothing to say to you poor 

bastards, let me tell you, I, Ma Lan, am not what I used to be, and I have money that you can't even 

imagine in this lifetime." 

      The other side sneered and said, "I think it's time for you to take your medicine!" 

      After saying that, she directly hung up the phone. 

      Ma Lan was hung up the phone also did not care, she now the whole person is floating, like this 

kind of poor hanging friends, can not contact in the future, otherwise in case of licking face to find their 

own borrowing money, how annoying ah. 

      So she took a sip of top quality Blue Mountain coffee and looked at Li Dongtao and snapped: 

"Engage faster, engage faster!I still don't have my money. What are you doing?Do you believe I'll make a 

phone call and you won't have to work tomorrow?" 

      Li Dongtao was very annoyed with Ma Lan's bossy attitude, but could only say with a hard scalp, 

"Madam please wait a little longer, it takes time for the central bank to process it!" 

      Ma Lan said brutally, "I don't care about your bullshit reasons, you give me a chance to find out 

what's going on, or I'll just offer you a few million dollars to screw you!" 
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Li Dongtao was frightened by Ma Lan, and could only helplessly say: "Then I'll help you see the progress 

of our side, if it has been reported to the central bank, the rest is not what I can find out." 

      Ma Lan was so anxious that she directly threw coffee in his face and scolded him, "Hurry up, 

force what ah there, I'm dying of anxiety!" 



      Li Dongtao was scalded owlishly, and it was fortunate that the coffee wasn't very hot, or else it 

would have to be disfigured. 

      He was furious in his heart, but he really didn't dare to provoke such a big person, so he could 

only grovel and say: "You wait a moment, I'll help you check the progress of my line." 

      After saying that, when he entered the system to check, he was surprised and said, "No!This 

money shows the central bank has returned it." 

      "What the hell?Where's the retreat?" 

      Li Dongtao said, "It's returned to your black gold card, it's already in the account." 

      "What?"Ma Lan went up and slapped Li Dongtao, scolding [51 novels www.51ksbook.com]: 

"What's wrong with you bastard?Why did I get my money back?!" 

      Li Dongtao, a grown man, was aggrieved and cried, "Madam, I really don't know ah ......This is the 

central bank returned it, not I let it return ah ......" 

      "Roll your mother!"Ma Lan slapped the table and scolded angrily, "Hurry up and give me another 

spin!I might smash this bank!" 

      At this time Ma Lan, all she could think about was getting that 21.9 billion quickly, even if her 

own mother was in the way, she would kick it away without hesitation. 

      I thought the money was almost there, but I never dreamed that the central bank would return 

the money again, what the hell?What's the big deal? 

      Just at this moment, the sound of hurried footsteps came from outside the VIP room. 

      Immediately afterwards, the door was kicked open, and a group of heavily armed police officers 

quickly rushed in and opened their mouths to ask, "Who just used the black gold card to transfer 

money?!" 

      Li Dongtao was blinded and pointed at Ma Lan and said shakily, "It's this lady, what's the 

problem?" 

      The policeman ignored him and said directly to Marashi, "What's your name?" 

      Marashi panicked at the sight of the police. 

      What was going on?Did Ye Chen call the police? 

      You're his mother-in-law!It shouldn't be illegal for a mother-in-law to take money from her son-

in-law, right? 

      As she froze, the policeman questioned her again, "What's your name!" 

      "I ......I ......"Ma Lan said in a panic, "My name is Ma Lan ......" 

      The police said coldly, "Ma Lan is it, you are now officially arrested by us for your involvement in 

a major offshore bank fraud case!" 



      Saying that, he snapped at the two men around him, "Cuff me and take them away!" 

      When Ma Lan heard this, her face went white with fright, and she got out, "Officer, 

misunderstanding, I just came to transfer an account, the card isn't mine, and I didn't defraud the bank." 

      Officer Liu said coldly, "Wait until you get to the interrogation room to say these words, as a 

servant of the people, we will not wrongfully accuse any good person, but we will definitely not let any 

bad person go." 
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Lan Ma hurriedly shouted, "This card is not mine, it belongs to my son-in-law, my son-in-law's name is Ye 

Chen!Are you guys misunderstanding?" 

      Officer Liu said coldly, "I'm telling you, this card was forged by an offshore high-tech criminal 

gang!Huge sums of money designed to defraud banks!This big transnational case has been pursued for 

two years with Interpol from 23 countries, and now we finally wait for you, the fox, to show your 

face!Now that the human and physical evidence is there, you still dare to argue!" 

      Mashiroton collapsed! 

      Shit, is that card fake? 

      I told you! 

      How could Ye Chen, this damn stinking hangman, have so much money as 21.9 billion! 

      It's all a fucking lie! 

      The point is, from what the police say, the card seems to be involved in a major multinational 

case? 

      A joint Interpol trace of twenty-three countries?Isn't this a bit much?If they really thought they 

did this, they'd have to shoot themselves. 

      Thinking of this, Ma Lan plopped down on her knees, trembling and crying, "Comrade police you 

have really wronged me, I am just an ordinary law-abiding citizen, this card was given to me by that 

damned son-in-law of mine, my son-in-law is a person who is idle all day and night, he is cheating 

everywhere, you must catch him and clear my name." 

      After saying that, she was busy saying, "This Ye Chen is now in Thomson Villa A05, you guys go 

and arrest him, it's best to sentence him to life imprisonment!It's not like I'm ever going to see that son 

of a bitch again in my life!" 

      The lead cop snorted, "You're pretty quick to shake the pot at this point!We don't know any Ye 

Chen, we only know that you took this card out and used it to defraud Citibank of 21.9 billion RMB, 

fortunately we found out early and intercepted the transfer in time, otherwise, you would have gotten 

away with it!You'll be in jail this time!" 

      Ma Lan completely broke down and sat on the ground crying, "Comrade police, I'm really 

innocent, I'm innocent ah!" 



      The first thing you need to do is to take a look at the company's website and see if it's a good 

idea for you to be able to find the right person." 

      The two young policemen hurriedly pulled Li Dongtao away, when Ma Lan was already bloodied 

and miserable. 

      The lead policeman said at this time: "Okay, take the person to the car and go back to the station 

for a slow trial!" 

      The two policemen were dragging Ma Lan, her legs sliding on the ground, crying out in a tearing 

voice: "I'm innocent!It's not my card!The card is that bastard Ye Chen's!What do you want from 

me?Why don't you go get that bastard? 

      The entire bank hall was stunned at the scene, and Mashiro couldn't care less about the 

humiliation, wowing and shouting at passersby, "Help!I've been wrongly accused!You must testify for 

me!" 

      Everyone was stunned, testifying?What are you doing? Do we know you? 

      At that moment, the policeman in charge said coldly, "I'm telling you, it's useless even if you 

make a scene!There will be a longer interrogation waiting for you at the station, so I advise you to save 

your strength!" 

      Like a Rakshasa, the bloodied Mashi was dying to get free of the police and handcuffs, shouting, 

"Let me make a phone call!I'm calling my daughter!Tell my daughter to bring that crook over here and 

turn herself in, and then you'll know I'm innocent!" 

      The policeman took the phone straight out of her pocket and said coldly, "You are the main 

suspect in a major transnational criminal case, and you have no right to contact anyone during our 

interrogation on the case!" 

      Saying that, he just turned off Ma Lan's phone and shouted at the two cops who were dragging 

her, "Grab the car, hurry up!" 

      One directly to the left and one to the right, they lifted Mashiro up and carried her quickly out of 

the bank lobby and stuffed her into the back seat of a police car. 

      Immediately, a line of police cars whizzed to the police station! 
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Jinling Police Station. 

      As soon as Ma Lan arrives, she is taken directly to the Serious Crimes Unit for interrogation. 

      When she saw the words "Serious Crimes Unit", she trembled all over. 

      The interrogation room of the police station, Ma Lan was panicked to the point of collapse, she 

was no longer arrogant like a defeated rooster. 

      In the interrogation room, incandescent lights shone on Ma Lan's face. 



      Sitting across from her were several officers from the Serious Crime Squad. 

      One of them said to Ma Lan in a cold voice, "Criminal suspect Ma Lan, you are now the first and 

only suspect in the offshore high-tech criminal gang, you must truthfully give an account of your criminal 

process, otherwise, you will be awaiting a trial by justice." 

      At this moment, Ma Lan immediately howled, "Comrade, you've caught the wrong person, Ye 

Chen is the suspect ......No, he's the criminal, I'm a law abiding good citizen ah, I stole that card from his 

pocket, I didn't get it." 

      The officer frowned, "If you say it's your son-in-law's, will we believe you?The card is on you and 

the money you took to the bank with it yourself, so you're the prime suspect!" 

      Another officer beside him sneered and said, "I think this Ma Lan, seeing that the situation has 

been revealed, wants to pull his own son-in-law to take the blame, right?" 

      After saying that, he stared at Ma Lan and said in a cold voice, "You're too inhuman to even do 

such a sadistic thing, aren't you?" 

      Ma Lan shouted injustice: "What I said is true, my son-in-law Ye Chen is really a liar, he is the best 

at cheating, he is definitely a criminal!" 

      The officer slapped the table and said angrily, "I think you're the criminal!I'll say it again, confess 

and resist." 

      Ma Lan cried urgently, "Comrade police, I've confessed ah ......If half a word of what I said is false, 

I'll be struck by lightning!" 

      The policeman shouted angrily, "This is a police station, do you think it's a temple?You're gonna 

give me that "swear to God" shit?I'm telling you!Tell me about your family, your friends and your 

accomplices, and tell me everything about the criminal chain of your organization!Now the Interpol of 

twenty-three other countries are demanding that you be brought back to China for investigation, and if 

you persist, we'll turn you over to the American police for interrogation!I'm telling you, American police 

enforcement is violent, they often torture people to get confessions, so you're on your own!" 

      Ma Lan wailed in fright: "Officer, I am really innocent, I don't have any upper or lower family ah, I 

just stole a bank card from my son-in-law, and then I was caught here, please don't hand me over to the 

American police ah ......" 

      The officer stood up and said to the others, "The criminal, Ma Lan, has a rampant attitude and 

refuses to give an account of her crimes of forging bank cards and transnational fraud, so put her in the 

detention center first pending further investigation." 

      Ma Lan was frightened to tears, and went straight to the ground, spilling out, "I'm not going to 

the detention center, you can't wrong the good guys, if you wrong me again, I'll die at your place!" 

      The officer looked at Ma Lan, who was lying on the ground, dead and unwilling to get up, and 

coldly said, "Rack her up and lock her up directly in the detention center!" 

      "Yes!" 



      The rest of them immediately picked Ma Lan up like a dead pig and sent her to the Jinling City 

Detention Center. 

      ...... 

      There are a total of three detention centers in Jinling, specializing in taking in administrative and 

criminal detainees, as well as prisoners who have not yet been tried, or who have shorter sentences. 

      After the trial, the prisoners with longer sentences are transferred directly to prison to serve 

their sentences. 
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These three detention centers in Jinling each had their own duties, one dedicated to taking in male 

suspects, one dedicated to taking in female suspects, and one dedicated to taking in juvenile offenders. 

      After the four members of the Xiao family were arrested in the afternoon, they were sent to two 

separate detention centers. 

      Old Mrs. Xiao and Xiao Weiwei went to the women's detention center, while Xiao Changqian and 

Xiao Hailong went to the men's detention center. 

      When she first entered the cell, Old Mrs. Xiao was still very uncomfortable, and after being 

locked in, she sat on the crude bed and thought back on what had happened to her during this time. 

      This period of time was simply the greatest calamity for Old Mrs. Xiao as well as the Xiao family, 

Old Mrs. Xiao's life's work and coffin book were all seized by the court, her own son didn't allow her to 

live in Townsend, and even called the police to arrest her in prison, these things made her more and 

more angry. 

      The more you think about it, the more angry you become. Sitting cross-legged on the bed, 

thinking of the pain, she slapped the bed in despair and cried out loudly: "What sin have I done?This is 

to let me die in the guardhouse!" 

      Xiao Weiwei sat on the side, also angry and sad, crying, "Grandmother, second uncle was not like 

this before, he used to obey you and never dared to resist, now why is he so cruel ......" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao snorted coldly and said angrily, "It's still not Ma Lan, that shrew who took a 

thousand knives!This shrew hasn't had good intentions since she married into our Xiao family, and this 

time, if she hadn't kept stopping us, your second uncle probably would have already agreed to let us live 

in!" 

      Said the old lady, again from the heart of grief, wiped a handful of cloudy tears, cried out: "I am 

really so miserable, in the future there, see the old man, if he knows that I was forced to die by his 

daughter-in-law, I do not know how much heartache I ......" 

      The grandfather and grandson were in the cell, and their hearts were sorrowful, and they cried 

with their arms around each other. 

      Because the old woman was so old, the cellmates in the same cell rarely saw anyone so old who 

was still in the guardhouse, so they came over curiously to ask questions. 



      The first time I saw her was when she was in the middle of the night, when she was in the middle 

of the night.And put you in a jail?What the hell is going on here?" 

      "Yeah, what's going on?Tell us about it?" 

      As soon as they heard someone ask a question, the other inmates in the cell also gathered in 

front of Old Mrs. Xiao. 

      They were already a bunch of gossipy old ladies, and their favorite gossip was about their 

parents, so they all rushed to the front, ears cocked, waiting to hear the rest of the story. 

      The old lady Xiao is now holding a belly of evil fire with nowhere to vent. 

      When she heard that so many people were inquiring, she cried out, "I tell you, this life of mine is 

really bitter," she said.That daughter-in-law of mine, she is simply not a human being, she and her 

shameless wasteful son-in-law constantly set us up, and brought a big and respectable family in Jinling 

to bankruptcy step by step, not to mention, they also made us owe a bunch of debts, and even our 

house was taken away by the court." 

      The fat woman said coldly, "How come there are still such bad people?" 

      Old Mrs. Xiao's face reddened in anger as she said, "They're simply too bad, bad to the root!" 

      "My grandchildren and I were thrown out of homelessness by the courts, but the family bought a 

big villa in Thomson worth over $100 million!" 

      "We had nowhere to go as a family, but they couldn't sleep with a family of four sleeping in a 

dozen bedrooms!" 

      "I thought they were my own sons and daughters-in-law after all, and no matter what, they 

wouldn't see me out on the streets, would they?So I went to join them, and who knows, not only did 

they beat me, yell at me, and kick me out, but they also called the police to report me for forcing my 

way into people's homes and picking fights, so the police arrested us all!" 

      As soon as the fat woman heard this, she clenched her fists in anger and said, "I, Zhang Guifen, 

have hated the bastards who don't respect the elderly the most in my life!If it wasn't for that son of a 

bitch my sister-in-law, my mom wouldn't have killed herself with pesticides!I was sentenced to ten 

months in custody because I blasted and hammered that sister-in-law of mine after my mother died!" 

      At this point, Zhang Guifen's eyes already had anger and tears in them, and she gritted her teeth 

and said, "Don't cry, old lady, if I ever have the chance to see this daughter-in-law of yours, I will 

definitely hammer her to death for you!" 

 


